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MEMORANDUM
To: Public Schools District Supervisors

From:

Secondary/Elementary School Principals
Teachers Concerned

The Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

Subject: ADDENDUM TO THE UNNUMBERED DIVISION MEMORANDUM RE:

Date:

DIVISION SEMINAR WORKSHOP ON TEACHING LEARNERS WITH
SPECIAL EDUCATIONAL NEEDS (LSENs)

January 3,2018

This is to announce to all concerned the changes of the schedule on the conduct of the
DIVISION SEMINAR WORKSHOP ON TEACHING LEARNERS WITH
SPECIAL EDUCATIONAL NEEDS (LSENs) which was originally set on January 21-
27,2018 will be moved to February 1-7, 2018 at Top Plaza Hotel, Dipolog City.

. All Public Schools District Supervisors are further advised to identify and send seven (7)

participants per district from the elementary and secondary to the said training as stated in
the said memorandum. Service credits shall be granted to all participants and staffs in lieu
of the Saturday and Sunday sessions.

All other provisions stated in the said Memorandum still remain in effect.

Immediate dissemination of this memorandum is desired.

/

PEDROMELCHOR M. NAT D, E
ficer In-Charge

Office of the Scho ivision Supex{iitenden
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